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Tender Questions & Answers
FROM: DANISH REFUGEE COUNCIL

Tender No: INET_RFP_PR_00304544

Tender Title: Consultancy for Evaluation of the Diaspora 

Tender Issuing Date: 01-08-2024

Tender Closing Date: 25-08-2024

Danish Refugee Council in Denmark has in reference to above tender period received the following questions

to the Tender, and hereby provides responsive answers by best endeavour to all relevant Vendors & Suppliers.

# Enquiries to the Tender      
+

-
Date Question Answer

1 19-08-2024 Is there a total budget for this work? Budget info cannot be disclosed with the bidders

2 19-08-2024
Where is the Theory of Change workshop expected to 
be held - online or in person, and if in-person, which 
country?

The ToC workshop can be online 

3 19-08-2024

Can you please confirm that we will be the data 
processor and DRC will be the data controller under this 
contract? 
 
Would you be willing to replicate the limit of liability 
that was agreed for (previous evaluation conducted by 
the consultant)? with following wording "Excluding 
liability in respect of death and personal injury, the 
Contractor’s total liability for their professional services 
under this Contract shall be limited to 200% of the 
Project Fee.”

For questions on contract: It is premature to discuss these 
kinds of changes at this stage. If the company is selected, 
the proposed clauses can be reviewed in consultation with 
DRC's legal adviser to determine if the suggested changes 
can be applied

4 02-08-2024
When I click on the link provided it for some reason is 
encrypted. Could just be a problem my end but would it 
be possible to email the document to me please? 

Please find the zip folder with the tender dossier enclosed. If 
there is a problem opening specific files, it should work 
extracting them from the zip folder.  

5 20-08-2024 If field-work is required, will additional days for data 
collection be permissible? 

Yes, it could be. However, deadline for final (approved) 
submission should still be 20th December 2024. 

6 20-08-2024 Is there currently a working Theory of Change? Yes, there is a ToC for this strategic period ending in 2025. 

7 20-08-2024 Has any evaluation of DiPS or similar programmes been 
conducted previously by DRC? 

Yes, several evaluations have been conducted as DiPS has 
been running since 2010. The last one was conducted in 
2019 and has helped define to scope of this evaluation. 
Thus, this evaluation will focus on 2020 onwards. 

8 20-08-2024 Do you have any limits to day rates / budget 
considerations? Budget cannot be disclosed to bidders. 
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On behalf of DRC 
Yours sincerely,
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